pg. 1

RAND COMMUNITIES WATER DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING

MINUTES

Wednesday, March 26, 2025
27804 Comstock Ave, Johannesburg, CA 93528

Call to Order
Director Sides called the special meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call
Present: Director Robert Baum, Director John Sides, Director Linda Ives, Director John
Hendry and Director De Wallace, Secretary Marijo Johnson.

Adopt Agenda
Director Sides indicated that an agenda would not be adopted for the special meeting.

Discussion of Violations

The closed session is to act on Director Baum in violation of district bylaws and
disbursement of district funds.

Director Sides and Director Ives pointed out that the new board was not presented with
documents to be added to the checking account timely, that it took over 2 months and
that was not acceptable. Also, that Director Baum signed checks solely rather than a
dual signature as mandated by the bylaws let alone solely signing checks for his step-
son. Director Baum agrees that he did that.

Director Ives noted that there are grounds for Director Baum be removed from the
Board. Director Baum insists that he cannot be removed from the board as he ran for
office unopposed, although he was never on the ballet.

John Sides motions to remove Director Baum from Office. Director Baum defended
himself and read a letter that was dispersed to each board member “Addressing Board
President’s Payroll Action & Impact of Bank Delays.”

Director Ives indicated they were not given the information to be placed on the bank
account until February 19™. There are also 5 accounts and ineligible past board members
still on the account that should have been removed once they left the board. These
banking issues should have also been resolved before the new board was placed. Director
Baum indicated that he did what he felt he had to do to get people paid.

Director Hendry asked if Director Baum forgot that two signatures were necessary for
signing a check, he had said no but felt getting the employees paid was more important.
Director Ives inquired why Director Baum never brought to the new boards attention that
he needed additional signatures for check signing.

Director Sides indicated that it seems fraudulent that Director Baum soley signed his step-
sons check and feels that he needs to be removed from the board for not following the



pg. 2

bylaws. Director Baum says they do not have the authority to remove him from the board
and Director Wallace agrees they may not have the authority. Director Sides points out
that the bylaws are what governs the water board. Director Ives said she doesn’t feel that
they can remove Director Baum from the board. Director Ives said they can remove
Director Baum from the Presidency but not the board. Dave Perry says he can’t be
removed. Director Sides asks where it says that in the Brown Act. Director Baum says
what Dave Perry said was incorrect.

It was suggested by Director Ives that Director Baum can be removed from the Presidency
but not the board. Dave Perry brings up the Brown Act again about restrictions and delays
about removing a board member. Director Sides once again brings about the bylaws and
the validity of the information provided to him which appears to be incomplete.

Director Ives says the board can make a motion to remove Director Baum from President,
Director Sides motions, Director Wallace 2nds the motion and all Directors vote aye
except for Director Baum which was a no. Director Hendry makes a motion to close the
meeting.

ATTEST:

Marijo Johnson,
Secretary RCWD
Board of Directors



	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call
	4. Adopt Agenda
	5. Discussion of Violations
	Director Ives indicated they were not given the information to be placed on the bank account until February 19th.  There are also 5 accounts and ineligible past board members still on the account that should have been removed once they left the board....
	Director Hendry asked if Director Baum forgot that two signatures were necessary for signing a check, he had said no but felt getting the employees paid was more important.
	Director Ives inquired why Director Baum never brought to the new boards attention that he needed additional signatures for check signing.
	Director Sides indicated that it seems fraudulent that Director Baum soley signed his step-sons check and feels that he needs to be removed from the board for not following the bylaws.  Director Baum says they do not have the authority to remove him f...
	It was suggested by Director Ives that Director Baum can be removed from the Presidency but not the board.  Dave Perry brings up the Brown Act again about restrictions and delays about removing a board member.  Director Sides once again brings about ...
	Director Ives says the board can make a motion to remove Director Baum from President, Director Sides motions, Director Wallace 2nds the motion and all Directors vote aye except for Director Baum which was a no.  Director Hendry makes a motion to clo...

